Memo

Mayor’s Office

CB3
TO: Conference Board Members
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Chair
DATE: February 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to Board of Review

In October 2010, Cindy Jorgensen resigned her position on the Board of Review, and her term of
office expired on December 31, 2010. Therefore, it will be necessary for the Conference Board
to make an appointment to fill this vacancy.

It is my recommendation that the Conference Board appoint Tom Carey to fill the unexpired
term of office on the Board of Review.
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date: 02/18/11

Contact FullName: Tom Carey
Resident: Yes

Contact StreetAddress: 2634 Camden Drive
Contact Address2: 105 s. 1l6th Street
Contact Email: tomcarey65@gmail.com
Contact HomePhone: 515-292-3612
Contact WorkPhone: 515-450-3000
Contact FAX:

Occupation: Real Estate Broker
education: 16 years
City-Side:

City Website:

TV12:

Tribune:

ISU Daily:

Register:

KASTI:

Other: yes

Where: Someone in city government mentioned the opening
preferences:

Assessor's Board of Review

qualifications:

40 years as a Real Estate Broker in Ames engaging in real estate sales,
market valuation and leasing of residential property, commercial property and
land. Also a number of years as Executive Officer for the Ames Home Builders
Association.

reasons:

I would like to continue my interest in property valuation and market
conditions. I had served as a commissioner for Parks and Recreation in past

years and found it to be very rewarding.

conflicts:
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